OWN o HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

)
EN HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING
& o AGENDA

A XL NN NN NNRNNNNNNNNNRNNNENNNRNNERNNNRENNNENNNNNNENNNENNENERRNLRSNNENNERERLRERNERRENRHERRHRNERNRRLSERRLNELRLRLRLLLNRR)

MONDAY APRIL 22, 2025 6:00 P.M.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
C. CONSENT AGENDA

1. SIGNATURES

2. COUNCIL MINUTES

a. 4/7/2025 Council Meeting
b. 4/14/2025 Council Workshop

3. COMMUNICATIONS
a. FY26 Budget Meeting Schedule

b. Recreation Department, January 2025 — March 2025 Report.
c. Public Works Department March 2025 Monthly Report

4. COMMITTEE MINUTES
D. PUBLIC COMMENTS
E. POLICY AGENDA
1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS
3. NOMINATIONS - APPOINTMENTS — ELECTIONS

a. Council Resolution to Honor Becky and Todd Moore for the Spirit of America Foundation
Award.

b. Council Resolution to Honor Rubyann and Raymond Wade for the Spirit of America
Foundation Award.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION - Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) Economic Development, to
include the Town Manager.

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



R R AN NN NN N NENNNNNNNNNNN NN NNNNNENNNNNNNENNNNNN NN NNN NN NN NENNENENNNNNNENNNNNN]

MONDAY APRIL 22, 2025 6:00 P.M.
AGENDA

R R A RN ENNRENENERNNNRERNNRNNNNNRNRERNNNRNRNRENRNNRNRNNNRNNNRNRNNRENNRNNRNRNRNNRRENRNRNNNRNRNNRNNNRNRNRNNNNRDNHNH]

NEW BUSINESS

a. Council authorization to establish an Energy Reserve Account, referred from Council
workshop

b. Council authorization to transfer $75,000 from the Personnel Reserve Account G3-733-00
to the Energy Reserve Account, referred from Council workshop

o

Council award of the Sawyer Road Bridge bid to CPM Constructors, Inc. in an amount
not to exceed $614,805.00, requested by Victor Smith, Town Engineer.

Q

. Council award of the FY25 Paving Bid to Wellman Paving, Inc., in an amount not to exceed
$522,590.00, requested by Jonathan Clements, PWD

e. Council consideration of endorsing a Resolution of the Town of Hampden Declaring
Support For the Preservation of the Federal Tax Exemption of Municipal Bonds, referred
from Council workshop

f. Council consideration of a Resolution honoring and commemorating the 250" anniversary
of the founding of our nation, referred from Council workshop

MANAGER'S REPORT
COUNCILOR'S COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



INFORMATION FOR THOSE WHO WISH TO JOIN IN THE HAMPDEN
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING REMOTELY:

YOU MAY PHONE IN USING THE NUMBER BELOW (FOLLOWED BY
THE PIN #)

OR
FROM A LAPTOP OR A DESKTOP YOU MAY GO TO VIDEO CALL LINK

Town Council Meeting
Monday, April 22, 2025 6:00 p.m.

Google Meet joining info:

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/gew-pqqp-bcv

Or dial: (US) +1 347-507-7213 PIN: 970 788 056 #

INSTRUCTIONS ARE POSTED WITH THE AGENDA AND SEPARATELY ON THE TOWN
CALENDAR AT HAMPDENMAINE.GOV




Using Google Meet to Participate in Hampden Town Council Remote Meetings

How to join:

ll
2.

Town Council members will recelve an emall or a Google Calendar Invite with a link to join the meeting.

People interested In |olning wili need to go to the link posted on the town events calendar at
www.hampdenmalne.gov.

Anyone can also join for audio-only participation by calling the number provided on the town events
calendar and then entering the PIN provided followed by the # symbol.

Protocols for Remote Meelings:

1B
2,
3.

@ N> W

10.
1.

Log in or call in ot least 5 minutes before scheduled start of meeting.
For the audio portion, use elther your phone or your computer microphone, not both.

Mute your phone or computer mic unless speaking. Remember to un-mute if you want to speak. To mute
or unmute In Google Meet, click on the little microphone icon at the bottom of the screen; note you may
need to move your mouse pointer around the bottom of your screen to get the bottombar to appear.

Speak up If using a computer microphone or If using the speaker function on your telephone.

Do not rustle papers in front of your mic unless It’s muted. Please minimize background nolse.

If you're referring 1o a document, identify it including page or sheet number.

If using the video function, have a light source in front of you If possible. Try to avold backlighting.

If you want to look good, have your camera mounted at eye level or above. Look at yourself on screen
to check the lighting, camera position, what's In the background, etc. In Google Meet, you can do this
“video ¢heck" when you open the progrom before youjointhe meeting.

If you are participating by audio only, identify yourself when speaking.
ALl votes will be by roll call.

After the meeting Is adjourned, click on the red phone icon on the bottom bar to leave the meeting, or
(obviously] just hang up the phone f that Is how you are participating.

For detalled instructions on using Google Meet, please refer 1o their website:

support.google.com/a/users/answer/92827 203hi=en

Nampden Maine Town Council meeling April 2020
For use during the Cavid-19 Stale of Emergency in Maine



Cdi=
HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING

MINUTES
IRAIO.lNllslAlyIIIlllllllll.l...llllIIAIPlRllﬂL..O}tﬂzﬂolzlélllll.......llIII.II.GO:.OOOOE,T&;.IIII.I...
In attendance:

Chair Matthew LaChance Paula Scott, Town Manager
Vice Chair James Bailey Gayle Decker, Town Clerk
Councilor Christine Cubberley Other Members of the Public

Councilor Peter Erickson
Councilor Mark Cormier
Councilor John Swalec
Councilor Dennis Marble

Chair LaChance called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chair LaChance led the Pledge of Allegiance.
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved approval of the Agenda, seconded by Councilor
Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 79
C. CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Councilor Marble so moved approval of the Consent Agenda, seconded by Councilor
Cubberley. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 80
1. SIGNATURES
2. COUNCIL MINUTES

a. 3/10/2025 Council Workshop
b. 3/17/2025 Council Meeting
c. 3/24/2025 Council Workshop

3. COMMUNICATIONS

. FY26 Budget Meeting Schedule
. Edythe Dyer Community Library Monthly Report — January/February 2025
. Administration Monthly Reports — January — March 2025
. Code Enforcement March 2025 Monthly Report
. MRC is now Municipal Wastehub communication
Public Safety Monthly Reports — February- March 2025

oo

™SO Qo

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY APRIL 07, 2025 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES

4. COMMITTEE MINUTES
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Hampden resident Jason Thibodeau introduced himself. He has been living in Hampden for
five years, is a coach of a Little League, the fundraising chair this year for Little League, and
he wants to do more for the Towns baseball programs and facilities. He spoke on the
outdated conditions of the town’s baseball facilities and the need for upgrades, including
installing lights on VFW Fields and upgrading existing lights. He emphasized the benefits of
having lights, such as increased game and practice time, economic benefits from hosting
tournaments, and improved community use of the facilities. He is working with local
businesses and volunteers to improve the fields and asked the Council for support in
expediting permits and potentially providing funding.

POLICY AGENDA
1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. To extend with amendment the Hampden's Emergency Ordinance Regarding Marijuana
Operations for sixty days.

Motion: Councilor Cubblerley moved to go into the Public Hearing, seconded by
Councilor Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 81

Motion: Councilor Cubberley moved to come out of the Public Hearing, seconded
by Councilor Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 — 82

Motion: Councilor Bailey so moved extension of the Hampden Emergency Ordinance
Regarding Marijuana Operations for sixty days with amendments, seconded by
Councilor Erickson. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 83

3. NOMINATIONS - APPOINTMENTS - ELECTIONS

a. Appointment of Chelsea Hodgdon as an alternate member to the Planning Board to fill

the remaining term of Bernard Kubetz, who resigned on 5/8/24, said term expiring in
2028.
Motion: Councilor Cubberley moved the appointment of Chelsea Hodgdon as an
alternate member to the Planning Board to fill the remaining term of Bernard Kubetz
said term expiring in 2028, seconded by Councilor Erickson. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 84

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY APRIL 07, 2025 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES

b. Appointment of Christopher Pattershall as an alternate member to the Planning Board
to fill the remaining term of Bernard Kubetz, who resigned on 5/8/24, said term expiring
in 2028 .

This agenda item was passed over; no more open seats on the Board.

c. Appointment of Christopher Pattershall to the Board of Assessment Review for a
three-year period. (Applicant's second choice if not appointed to the Planning Board.)

Motion: Councilor Marble moved the appointment of Christopher Pattershall to the

Board of Assessment Review for a three-year period, seconded by Councilor Cubberley.
Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 85
COMMITTEE REPORTS

Vice Chair Bailey reported on the 3/24/2025 Council Workshop. Councilor Swalec reported
with an update for the Environmental Trust Committee. Chair LaChance reported on the RSU
22 Budget Committee Meetings.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

a. Council authorization for the expenditure of $32,954.02 from the Environmental Trust
Income for reimbursement of eligible stormwater expenses for FY25 referred from the
Environmental Trust Committee.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council authorization for the expenditure of
$32,954.02 from the Environmental Trust Income for reimbursement of eligible
stormwater expenses for FY25, seconded by Councilor Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 -86

b. Council approval of the Edythe L. Dyer Community Library Collection Policy, requested by
Mary Beckett, Director EDCL.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council approval of the Edythe L. Dyer
Community Library Collection Policy, seconded by Councilor Bailey. There was discussion
on who was responsible for the reading materials of children, and Councilor Bailey

read Il (D) in the proposed policy, which reads “Responsibility for the reading of materials
and the use of the library by children rests with their parents or legal guardians. At no
time will library staff act in loco parentis.”. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 — 87

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY APRIL 07, 2025 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES

(AL AN R AN NNNERNSERNENERERRERNNNNNNNNNRNNNNRNRNENRNERNENNERENNRNRERNNNENNNENNNNNRNNNSNNNNENNNNNNNNNSHNHN)

c. Council approval of the 2025 River Herring Harvest Plan and the retention of
fishing rights in municipal waters — annual authorization.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council approval of the 2025 River Herring
Harvest Plan and the retention of fishing rights in municipal waters, seconded by
Councilor Bailey. Roli call vote 7-0.

Resolution: 2025-88
MANAGER'’S REPORT
The Town Manager’s Report is attached to the minutes as Exhibit A.
COUNCILOR’'S COMMENTS

Councilor Swalec - Two things I can think of. Last year, with the school committee, we went
through all this stuff, and the way | think of it, there was a $2 million discrepancy in

the budget and that's part of the reason everybody's, you know, you're going mad, everybody’s
going to all these meetings. | just want to underscore that | don't know if that's

still going to be an issue, but I can't see how it isn't. So we're looking for resolution. I’'m sure
you know, that I'm just formally noting it. And the other thing is, when | go home, | have the
President of the Water Board who lives there, and I'm going to get grilled. Anything

you can come up with Paula on these mailboxes would be helpful. Thank you.

Councilor Erickson — Goodnight Hampden. Buy local.
Councilor Cormier — No comment.

Councilor Marble - | want to thank the folks who stood up to be volunteers on town boards
again, tonight, we always benefit from community participation, it's appreciated, and
acknowledge to anyone paying attention, that once again, you've seen examples of a well
intended, okay in the end, a little bit clunky, Town Council, which | think is just fine. So,
goodnight Hampden.

Councilor Cubberley — | echo what he just said about you volunteering to serve. It's fantastic.
We appreciate it. Goodnight Hampden.

Councilor Bailey — Goodnight Hampden.

Councilor LaChance — I've heard that it's Girl Scout Cookie season, so find a scout and get
yourself some sweet treats. May not seem like it with tonight’s forecast, but more and more of
our friends and neighbors are getting outside to enjoy the spring season. So please be careful
driving, as it’s time to share the roads again with walkers, bikers and runners. Goodnight
Hampden.

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY APRIL 07, 2025 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES
ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Councilor Cubberly moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Councilor Bailey.
Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 89

Respectfully submitted,
Gayle C. Decker, Town Clerk

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



k—)‘/l ;51‘7#/,

Memorandum
TO: Town Council
FROM: Paula Scott, Town Manager
DATE: April 7, 2025
RE: Manager’s Report

| have a list of informational items noted below:

e The Department of Economic and Community Development reached out to me
in the beginning of March asking for more revenue and expense information for
the TIF district which | updated and returned. On March 25" we were notified
that the amendment to the Coldbrook Corners TIF was approved by the
commissioner.

e On March 31% | was noticed that the FY26 CDS funding that we had received for
the small pump station and MRN sewer project was not being funded due to the
change in administration. All applications that were previously approved were
rejected and everyone has to reapply. | was able to send in the pre-application
which was due on April 3. There is a webinar regarding the new process
tomorrow which | will attend and hopefully resubmit by the new deadline of
April 15t,

e On today’s date, three truckloads of municipal solid waste were brought to
Municipal Waste Solutions (former Coastal facility) and the first to be weighed
up was from Hampden. They will be operating the transfer of waste until the
MREF is completely operational by fall.

e After a series of emails responding to the OSHA consultation report, it was
discovered that the three items ‘cited’ for the town office were not the only
corrections that we need to make. The consultant realized that reports on all the
other departments were not sent. Because this was not the fault of the Town,
we have been given an extension until May 5% to respond to all the other items
from the inspection that were found.

e The Feasibility Study for the Community Center has been completed and | met
with Paul Howe and Mary Bud on March 20" to briefly discuss findings and the
report that was given. | will be discussing those findings with you at a future
workshop, especially as it relates to budget or funding implications for a fund
raiser.




C-2-b

HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL WORKSHOP
HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING

AGENDA
ﬂlMlélNlélAlYIllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIAiﬁlRI|ILI1Ii,II2I0I2I5IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII EESeEEnR 6I:IOI0IP.M.
In attendance:

Chair Matthew LaChance Paula Scott, Town Manager
Vice Chair James Bailey Gayle Decker, Town Clerk
Councilor Christine Cubberley Victor Smith, Town Engineer
Councilor Peter Erickson Jon Clements, PWD
Councilor Mark Cormier Myles Block, CEO

Councilor John Swalec Other Members of the Public

Councilor Dennis Marble

A. CALL TO ORDER
Vice Chair Bailey called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
B. PLANNING & CED STATUS REPORT
C. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
D. NEW BUSINESS

a. Council discussion regarding the Sawyer Road Bridge bid opening and award,
requested by Victor Smith, Town Engineer.

1. Public comment
2. Council discussion

Town Engineer Victor Smith reported that the bridge project bids came in much higher
than expected. The high costs are partly due to the need for pile driving equipment,
which is more complex and costly. The council discussed the challenges of current
infrastructure project costs, noting the high demand for bridge work across the region,
making it difficult to find lower-cost contractors. Town Manager Scott mentions the
need to complete in-water work by the end of September, and Victor confirms the
permit includes the necessary work. Victor proposes proceeding with negotiations and
presenting the bid to the council at the next Council Meeting.

b. Council discussion regarding the Coldbrook Road Sewer Project, requested by Victor
Smith, Town Engineer

1. Public comment
2. Council discussion
Town Engineer Victor Smith details the phase one design for Coldbrook Road. The

original plan was to run a gravity sewer, but this would require going considerably
deeper and longer than initially planned. Victor proposed an alternative approach

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY

APRIL 14, 2025 AGENDA 6:00 P.M.

using a force main system instead of a traditional gravity sewer. Discussion about the
cost and feasibility of the force main system compared to the traditional gravity sewer
system. Victor explained the potential benefits of the force main system, including
flexibility for future development and cost savings. There was concern about potential
issues with low water volume in the system, and Victor explained they would design a
full pump station to address such problems. The proposed system would allow
properties to connect to the sewer as they need, with the town providing connection
points and clean-out stations. Victor is going to do research by calling other towns that
used similar systems.

Discussion regarding a Petition for Discontinuance of an abandoned right of way —
requested by Arthur Carlow.

1. Public comment
2. Council discussion

Town Manager Paula Scott explained that two abandoned right-of-way parcels are
being considered. One involves a property on Western Avenue where the road
entrance was relocated in the 1950s due to accident risks. Dennis Whitcomb initially
inquired about purchasing a portion of this right-of-way. A second parcel on Emerson
Mill Road has another property owner interested in purchasing it, to potentially build an
accessory dwelling unit. The town would need to follow a specific process, including
sending out abutter notices and holding a public hearing. Council discussion included
clarifications about access points and potential use of the property. The Town
Manager is to consult with legal counsel to verify boundary lines and prepare for a
future vote on this matter.

. Council discussion on the Service Charge Ordinance, requested by Councilor Bailey.

1. Public comment
2. Council discussion

Councilor Bailey initiated the discussion on the Service Charge Ordinance, questioning
the need, noting that the ordinance assesses service charges to nonprofits receiving
rental income and that group homes typically operate with tight margins, often losing
money on rental income, most residents are on Supplemental Social Security and that
services are usually funded through Medicaid. Town Manager Scott explained that the
service charges cover all municipal services, including fire, police, and highway
operations. Council discussed that historically, the council has been generous in
granting abatements for true hardships and that no residents have actively complained
about the charges. The Council leaned towards maintaining the Service Charge
Ordinance, with the understanding that they would be compassionate if a genuine need
for relief was demonstrated.

. Council discussion on periodic Council invitations to State Legislators that cover

Hampden, requested by Councilor Bailey.
1. Public comment

2. Council discussion

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



(R R A N AN NN NNNENNENNNRENRNRNNNNNNNNNNENRENNNENNNNNNNNENNNHNNRNRNRNNERNNERSNNNENNENNLNNNNNENNENNENNENNNNNNNHNHN,]

MONDAY

APRIL 14, 2025 AGENDA 6:00 P.M.

L L AN N ENNENNRENNRNNNNNENNNRNNERNNSENNRNNNNENENNENNRNNNNENRNENNNNNNNNRERENNNNNNNNNNNNNNNENNRNNNNNRHNH.]

Councilor Bailey proposed regular invitations to state legislators who represent
Hampden to discuss town issues and statewide policies. To improve communications
and coordination between the town and state representatives. Council discussed the
timing and format of the meetings, with a proposed frequency of potentially quarterly,
aligned with the legislative calendar, a workshop-style meeting where town issues and
state policies could be discussed. Council consensus is in support of the idea.

f. Council consideration of creating an Energy Reserve account and moving $75,000 from

Personnel Reserve to fund it
1. Public comment
2. Council discussion

Town Manager Paula Scott initiated discussion on creating an energy reserve account
to cover shortfalls in electricity costs. She spoke on the difficulty of budgeting electricity
costs due to delays in the solar farm going online, shortfalls in electricity accounts, and
reallocating $75,000 from the personnel reserve account to fund the account. The
consensus was in favor of the proposal, and this will be placed on the next Council
Agenda for a formal vote.

Council discussion on the Cannabis Ordinance
1. Public comment
2. Council discussion

The Council discussed two versions of the Cannabis Ordinance Version A being the
most restrictive and what is allowable by law, and Version B, being more permissible,
adding registered caregiver store and medical registered dispensary, allows facilities in
specific commercial/industrial zones, and maintains one storefront limit. Discussion
about the potential impact of allowing more cannabis-related businesses in town and
the need for clear regulations. Concerns were raised about potential negative impacts
like increased crime and property values. Public sentiment strongly favored the most
restrictive option. Myles Block, CEO, clarified licensing restrictions, including a 1000-
foot buffer from vulnerable areas. A straw poll suggested a preference for Version A. A
public hearing will be scheduled for the May 5" Council Meeting.

The Council discussed two Municipal Resolutions 1. Resolution of the Town of
Hampden Declaring Support for the Preservation of the Federal Tax Exemption of
Municipal Bonds and 2. Resolution honoring and commemorating the 250" anniversary
of the founding of our nation. These Municipal Resolutions will be on the next Council
agenda for a formal vote.

E. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Gayle C. Decker, Town Clerk

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



Feb. 22, Saturday
9:00 am

April 24, Thursday

April 28, Monday

May 5, Monday
6 pm

May 6, Tuesday
6 pm

May 12, Monday
6 pm

May 13, Tuesday
6 pm

May 19, Monday
6 pm

May 20, Tuesday
6 pm

May 21, Wednesday

6 pm

May 26, Monday

May 27, Tuesday
6:00

June 2, Monday
6:00

June 5, Thursday
7:00 pm

June 9
6:00 pm

June 10, Tuesday

June 16, Monday
6:00 pm

June 23, Monday
6:00 pm

TOWN OF HAMPDEN
FY26 BUDGET MEETING SCHEDULE

Council Godals & Objectives session

Proposed budget delivered to Councilors {due to them by
May 15t per Charter)

Town Council Workshop -~ (as needed)

Town Council Meeting
Town Manager Presentation of Proposed FY26 Budget

Administration Town Council
General Assistance Outside Agencies
Elections County Tax

Town Councit Workshop {as needed)

Public Safety Assessor

Police Planning

Fire Economic Development
Highway Building & Grounds
Municipal Garage Solid Waste

Municipal Building Marina

Stormwater Management Non-departmental expenses

Town Council Meeting IT (includes GIS)

Education (RSU 22)

Capital Program Sewer

Reserves Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
Revenues Debt Service

Library The Bus

Recreation Lura Hoit Poo!

Memorial Day -~ closed

Town Council Workshop (if needed)

Town Council Meeting - referral of Budget to Public Hearing
RSU District Budget Meeting at Hampden Academy Gymnasium
(Tentative)

Town Council Workshop

RSU 22 Budget Validation Election

Town Council Meeting — Budget Public Hearing

Contingency date for Public Hearing if its continued



sy

Hampden Recreation Department
Monthly Report 4/7/25
(January-March 2025)

Submitted by: Jill McLaughlin, Recreation Director

Completed programs: Rec basketball-158 participants, Softball clinic-18
participants, K-2 multisports- 24 participants, Grades 3-5 multisports-24
participants, Diamond Drills (pitching)-15 participants, Mini sports-14
participants, Ski/snowboard-43 participants

Drop in programs are seeing an increase in participation. Senior Fitness-
1671 participants, Pickleball-1340 participants, Walking-118 participants,
Preschool playtime-40 participants, Open gym-246 participants

March Pickleball Tournament went well with 2 rankings competing. The 3.0
rank saw 12 individuals participate and the 3.5 rank saw 12 individuals
participate.

Upcoming programs/events: Multi-sport program, Spring Egg Hunt,
Diamond Drills hitting clinic, Brazilian United soccer camp, Kid’s Kamp,
Dodgeball, FUN-ctional circuit training, Community yard sale, indoor laser
tag, Instructional baseball, Pound/Stretching fusion class, Tee ball, Tennis
camp

Working on getting out Concerts in the Park up and going for this summer.
We have 3 performers that have confirmed a spot so far.

We are hoping to fix the Lura Hoit pool playground by the beginning of May.
Waiting for the weather and frost to go out before we can reset it. Thanks
to Public Works for all the help with this upcoming project.



TOWN OF HAMPDEN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

106 WESTERN AVE.
HAMPDEN, ME 04444
TEL 862-3337 FAX 862-5067

April 15, 2025

To: Paula Scott
From: Jon Clements
Subject: March 2025 Monthly Report — Public Works Department

The Public Works departments had a busy month of March. We saw 6 storm events totaling
roughly 12" of snow. These events required ~202 tons of salt and ~394 tons of salt/sand to
treat the roads. Outside of treating roads, the Highway department has been busy repairing
vehicles, patching potholes, evaluating plow damage around town for repair, and fixing
plugged culverts, and creating our summer work plan. Outside of highway work, the
department has been working steady on the new Public Works building project that will be
addressed later in this report.

Our Buildings department continued the extensive list of repairs/renovations at the library.
Among those were; finished metal wall and painted hallway, 4 new lights, new bookcases
and tables assembled and secured, minor fixes from OSHA inspection. We are still awaiting
the IFC set of engineering documents for the library renovation, but the plan is to publish the
bid in the beginning of April. Our Buildings department also addressed some concerns at the
Municipal Building which included a plugged drain, repaired the food pantry, new exit signs
identified in the OSHA inspection, and got the new Town sign installed and programmed.

Our Sewer department also had a productive month. With our new collection’s mechanic on
board and up to speed, we are now performing daily station inspections without Bangor.
Investigations are complete at our CSO facility, and it has been determined that the leak is
in the wet well. Woodard & Curran is working on a repair plan for us. Our Sewer Department
also has been working on installing the new stormwater project signage at outfall locations.
Lastly, the Sewer department is continuing manhole inspections and creating the work plan
for the summer.

Our Cemetery and Grounds group focused on cleaning up trash and debris on our town
roadsides, parks, cemeteries, and trails. We also opened the Dorthea Dix Park this month
and ensured the walking trails were clean.

Public Works management supervised the geotechnical borings SW Cole performed early
March. Due to the results of our borings, it was determined that subgrades needed to be
remediated to safely build in this location. After careful consideration of the scope of this
work, | decided that remediating the subgrades was a better option than going back to DEP
and potentially triggering the SLODA permit to be able to build in a different location. We
jumped on this project as it is a slower time of year for us, and we were able to get the
100°'x120°x15/20' hole dug and protected this month, and we will begin filling it back in with




proctored material accepted by SW Cole that we own right in our pit. The site plan has been
submitted to Planning board for the May meeting and we are full steam ahead on
groundwork in preparation of this project.

We continue to work diligently every day to improve the safety and appearance of Hampden
for all of those that live and work here.

Thank you,
90» W

Jon Clements
Public Works Director



E-3-a

Municipal Resolution Apnil 22, 2025

The 2025 Hampden, Maine, Spirit of America Foundation Tribute fionors
Becky and Todd Moore

for outstanding community service and volunteerism.

A Resolution by the Hampden Town Councilors

Whereas the Department of Public Safety recognized BecKy and Todd Moore for their outstanding contributions to

public safety in January 2024, the Town of Hampden wishes to recognize their commitment moving Hampden, Forward.

Whereas BecKy and Todd Moore sustainably support the Public Safety Department over multiple years including:
maKking 3-D printer safety masks during the Covid pandemic, built retirement boxes for Joe Rogers and Dan Stewart,
plus meals during the holidays,

Whereas Becky Moore stepped up and coordinated the resources of Hamden Academy with the ®Penobscot Sheriff’s office
for the funeral service of deputy who died in a snowmobile accident.

Whereas Todd Moore incorporates service learning into fiis Hamden Academy classroom whether it be collating data from
residential surveys or assembling furniture for a handicapped citizen.

Whereas Todd Moore restored, through donations and his own money, a fire truck lawn mower. It will be utilized at

community events, educational opportunities and parades.

Whereas the Spirit of America Foundation Tribute honors those with exemplary volunteerism, it is the privilege of the

Town of Iampden to make this 2025 presentation to:

Becky and Todd Moore
Matthew LaChance, Chair Paula Scott, Town Manager
Town Councilors: James Bailey; Mark Cormier; Christine Cubberley; ®eter Erickson;

Dennis Marble; John Swalec.



E-3-bH

Municipal Resolution April 22, 2025

The 2025 Hampden, Maine, Spirit of America Foundation Tribute honors
Rubyann and Raymond Wade

for outstanding community service and volunteerism.

A Resolution by the Hampden Town Councilors

Whereas a community is made from what the citizens value. Rubyann and Raymond Wade are
individuals who exemplify service leadership to the Town of Hampden.

Whereas Rubyann and Raymond Wade saw a need in the community and coordinated with the
Hampden Department of Recreation to implement a multi-year plan to strengthen
recreational opportunities for the Town of Hampden.

Whereas Rubyann and Raymond Wade identified that the sport of pickleball was growing, there was
little infrastructure in Hampden to support this sport. Working with the Department of
Recreation, they were instrumental in spearfieading the repurpose of outdoor pickleball courts
establishing indoor courts, and appropriate equipment.

Whereas Rubyann and Raymond Wade volunteer their time to teach new players young and old, they
also organize tournaments, fundraising and potlucks.

Whereas Rubyann and Raymond Wade have created an inclusive community for people of all ages
and abilities while expanding recreational opportunities to meet current and future needs,
moving the Town of Hampden forward.

Whereas the Spirit of America Foundation Tribute honors those with exemplary volunteerism, it is
the privilege of the Town of Hampden to make this presentation to:

Rubyann and Raymond Wade for 2025.

Matt_/i_ew LaChance, Chair Paula Scott, Town Manager

Town Councilors: James Bailey; Mark Cormier; Christine Cubberley; Peter Erickson;
Dennis Marble; John Swalec.



s T -arh

Memorandum
TO: Town Council
FROM: Paula Scott, Town Manager
DATE: April 15, 2025
RE: Creation of an Energy Reserve and

funding the created account

As discussed at the April 14" workshop, in the last two years we budgeted less for
electricity than we actually needed because both years the solar farm was supposed to
go live but did not. When the solar farm did not go live, we did not receive credits in
those two years, creating shortfalls. The solar farm came online just a few months ago
and we received our first statement of credits in March.

We were budgeting on unknowns with no historical data. In the absence of good data, it
has been difficult to budget these line items, and we feel that we will need at least a full
year of receiving the credits to determine how we should be budgeting in the future and
how much the credits really are. At the end of the previous fiscal years, Council
authorized the use of Economic Development reserve funds (which came from the solar
lease payments to us) to offset individual electricity shortfalls.

You will see on the following spreadsheet the recommended budget amounts for FY26
which is very close to where we predict we will land at the end of FY25. It will once again
be a shortfall for FY25, estimated at $38,740 and we will once again have to rely on
reserves to make the electricity accounts whole. Dave and | discussed not funding the
shortfall from Economic Development Reserve this year but instead asking you to create
a new reserve account called Energy Reserve. We would then ask you to move $75,000
from personnel reserve to fund it. We would be able to use those funds to cover the
shortfall in any energy line item. Anything remaining in the account can stay there for
any future fuel or electricity issues we may run into.

The next two agenda items are the following:
Council authorization to establish an Energy Reserve Account.

Council authorization to transfer $75,000 from the Personnel Reserve Account 3-733-00
to fund the Energy Reserve Account.




FY24 EOY ACTUAL FY25 BUDGET 4/1/25 ACTUAL 4/1-6/10 EST. FY25 EOY EST.
MUNICIPAL BLDG
£-01-10-15-05 $58,644.32 $37.200.00 $49,127.22 $10,000.00 $59,127.22
STREET LIGHTS
£-06-06-15-05 $61,823.87 $57,000.00 $48,806.17 $12,000.00 $60,806.17
PW GARAGE
£-10-05-15-05 $4.665.71 $5,800.00 $4,375.50 $600.00 $4,975.50
sW
£-15.10-15-05 $2,877.67 $2,700.00 $2,389.46 $550.00 $2.939.46
REC
£-20-05-15-05 $15,610.87 $17,500.00 $8,537.98 $5,000.00 $13,537.98
LIBRARY
£-20-10-15-05 $10,780.22 $5,560.00 $7,795.19 $4,000.00 $11,795.19
POOL
£-20-20-15-05 $30,444.55 $18,000.00 $24,951.29 $6,000.00 $30,951.29
SEWER
E-60-10-15-05 $58,674.55 $56,000.00 $36,819.75 $16,000.00 $52,819.75
froraL $199,760.00 $236,952.56

$238,500.00



FY26 vs FY25 BUDGET
INCREASE/DECREASE

$21,800.00

$4,000.00

$200.00

$300.00

-$4,000.00

$6,440.00

$13,000.00

-$3,000.00
$38,740.00

FY25 ACTUAL vs
FY25 EQOY ESTIMATE

$482.90

-$1,017.70

$309.79

$61.79

-$2,072.89

$1,005.97

$506.74

-$5,854.80
-$6,578.20

LAST $ YR FROM
RESERVES

$6,200.00

$2,500.00

$2,000.00

$5,000.00

$15,700.00



Hampden Current Account Status 04/10/2025

12:20 PM Page 1
G 3-733-00 RESERVE ACCT / PERSONNEL
-700,980.13 = Beg Bal -83,226.96 = YTD Net -786,744.58 = Balance
-2,537.49 = Adjust 0.00 = YTD Enc
Per Jmnl Check Date Vendor--------- Description-------- RCB / Type Debits Credits
07 0050 07/09/24 Beg Bal Adjustments B G) 0.00 2,537.43
07 0054 2329 07/10/24 00481 TOWN OF HAMP  IT INTERN WAGE THRU JUNE AP 1,663.20 0.00
07 0239 07/31/24 Personnel R Q) 0.00 9.59
07 0239 07/31/24 personnel res interest R G) 0.00 1,759.48
07 0239 07/31/24 personnel cd #4 R G) 0.00 808.11
07 0245 07/31/24 correct je #239 R Q) 0.00 0.54
07 0246 07/31/24 correct je #239 (& G) 0.00 -0.54
07 0247 07/31/24 correct je 239 R G) 0.46 0.00
08 0255 2338 08/14/24 00481 TOWN OF HAMP  SIGN ON BONUS AP 2,500.00 0.00
08 0425 08/31/24 Personnel R Q) 0.00 7.83
08 0425 08/31/24 personnel res interest R G) 0.00 1,767.12
08 0425 08/31/24 personnel od #4 R G) 0.00 838.71
09 0409 09/04/24 partial fy25 appropriatio R CR 0.00 2,000.00
09 0430 09/04/24 correction to posting C G) 0.00 -2,000.00
09 0447 2345 09/11/24 01796 PENOBSCOT NA  TRAINING REIMB-NICK GOULD AP 37,619.00 0.00
09 0447 2347 09/11/24 00481 TOWN OF HAMP  TO FUND IT INTERN AP 5,140.41 0.00
09 0501 2358 10/03/24 00481 TOWN OF HAMP  2ND & FINAL SIGN ON BONUS AP 12,500.00 0.00
09 0584 09/30/24 upto sept int on 2nd anui R Q) 0.00 1,293.39
09 0602 09/30/24 Personnel R Q) 0.00 12.98
09 0602 09/30/24 personne} res interest R Q) 0.00 1,480.60
09 0602 09/30/24 personnel cd #4 R & 0.00 842.45
10 0822 10/31/24 Personnel R G) 0.00 15.36
10 0822 10/31/24 personnel res interest R Q& 0.00 1,498.76
10 0822 10/31/24 personnel cd #4 R Q) 0.00 818.87
11 0877 11/27/24 BRIGHTHOUSE STOCK REDEEM R CR 0.00 1,536.24
i1 0960 11/30/24 Personnel R G) 0.00 15.33
11 0960 11/30/24 personnel res interest R G2 0.00 1,456.62
11 0960 11/30/24 personnel cd #4 R Q) 0.00 849.88
12 0905 12/03/24 METLIFE STOCK REDEEM R CR 0.00 28,204.18
12 1002 12/18/24 UNUM STOCK REDEEM R CR 0.00 115,745.24
12 1190 12/31/24 personnel annuity Int R G) 0.00 1,339.42
12 1225 12/31/24 Personnel R G} 0.00 138.48
12 1225 12/31/24 personnel res interest R GJ) 0.00 2,968.76
12 1225 12/31/24 personnel cd #4 R Q) 0.00 2,533.34
02 1584 02/28/25 Personnel R G) 0.00 444,02
02 1584 02/28/25 personnel res interest R Q) 0.00 2,903.07
02 1584 02/28/25 personnel cd #4 R G] 0.00 861.20
04 1649 2387 04/02/25 01796 PENOBSCOT NA TRAINING REIMB TIM GOULD AP 27,499.00 0.00

Totals- 86,922.07 172,686.52



Hampden Current Account Status 04/10/2025

12:20 PM Page 2
G 3-733-00 RESERVE ACCT / PERSONNEL
-700,980.13 = Beg Bal -83,226.96 = YTD Net -786,744.58 = Balance
-2,537.49 = Adjust 0.00 = YTD Enc
Per Jnl Check Date Vendor--------- Description-------- RCB / Type Debits Credits
Monthly Summary
--Regular Entries-- --Balance Entries--
Month Debits Credits Debits Credits
July 1,663.66 2,577.18 0.00 2,537.49
August 2,500.00 2,613.66 0.00 0.00
September 55,259.41 3,629.42 0.00 0.00
October 0.00 2,332.99 0.00 0.00
November 0.00 3,858.07 0.00 0.00
December 0.00 150,929.42 0.00 0.00
February 0.00 4,208.29 0.00 0.00
April 27,499.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totals 86,922.07 170,149.03 0.00 2,537.49



Memorandum
TO: Town Council
FROM: Paula Scott, Town Manager
DATE: April 8, 2025
RE: Sawyer Rd. and Manning Mill Rd.
discussion

Following our Goals and Objectives discussion and presentation, Victor and our
engineer worked on refining the bid specifications for Sawyer Rd. Bridge, so it was bid
as line item and not lump sum. The bid went out in March and was opened on April 7
and the low bid came in higher than our estimated bid cost even with the line item.

As we discussed at the April 14" workshop, Victor and | discussed it and agree that in
our opinion, our best course of action at this time is to reallocate funding from the
Manning Mill project to the Sawyer Rd. project in order to get this bridge project
completed.

The Town has funds from different sources that we can use for this bid which is outlined
below:

$ 49,040.78 Remaining funds from prior General Fund bond (Acct. G1-400-05)

$308,756.59 Remaining funds from Rte.1A GF bond, earmarked for Manning Mill
(Acct. G1- 400-01) We would reallocate these for Sawyer Rd. Bridge

$158,138.95 Remaining funds from Rte. 1A GF bond, already earmarked for Sawyer
Rd. Bridge (Acct. G1-400-01)

$130.000.00 Remaining FY23 encumbered funds for Manning Mill (Acct. E-10-01-30-
20) We would reallocate these for Sawyer Rd. Bridge

$645,936.32 Total funds which would be enough in order to award bid

Because these funds are not held in reserve, but rather in general ledger and expense
accounts from prior voter approved funds, there is no vote required for reallocation from
the Council. The reallocation that | demonstrated above would be an internal accounting
process but one that | wanted to outline for you to aid you in awarding the bid. it is my
recommendation that Council awards the Sawyer Rd. bid to the low bidder in an amount
not to exceed $614,805.




Sawyer Road Bridge Project

BID TAB Date: April 8, 2025

Contractor Bid Price
New England Infrastructure, Inc. $774,200.00
Wyman & Simpson, Inc. $624,600.00

CPM Constructors, Inc. $614,805.00




Memorandum

TO: Town Council

FROM: Paula Scott, Town Manager
DATE: 04/15/2025

RE: Paving RFP

For the last five years, per Town Council direction, we have put out the paving Request
For Proposals in either March or April in order to secure our place in the contractor's
schedule. This is due to the fact that in the 2019-2020 season, the contractor who won
the bid (B & B Paving) could not complete our paving program prior the asphalt ptant’s
October closure when they no longer provide product due to the colder temperatures.
Because of this, we canceled the remainder of the contract. We scrambled and were
successful in contracting with the number 2 bidder (Wellman Paving) to complete some
of the roads before snow set in, but even they had to come back in the spring to finish.
Prior to the change in procedure, we didn’t send out the RFP until July causing us to
lose valuable time and placement within the paving company’s queue.

This agenda item will be to discuss the 2025-2026 paving bid award. Jon will be in
attendance to answer questions on the program itself.




TOWN OF HAMPDEN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

106 WESTERN AVE.
HAMPDEN, ME 04444
TEL 862-3337 FAX 862-5067

April 15, 2025

To: Paula Scott
From: Jonathan Clements
Subject: FY26 Paving Bid — Bid Acceptance

We received 7 bid proposals for the paving of identified Town of Hampden roads. The BID
TAB is attached. Bid prices per ton were in line with what we expected.

Wellman Paving, Inc was the second lowest bidder for the identified roads with a bid of
$522,590. This number does not include shimming of the roads as needed so this is why
the number is less than the FY26 Paving request value of $600,000.

B&B paving gave us a price of $495,522, however, it is based on escalation pricing. So that
means their pricing is based on the price of liquid asphalt at the time of the bid. When it is
time to pave the roads, the price will be whatever the going rate of asphalt is at a set
escalator. On top of this flexible pricing, B&B is no longer allowed to bid on paving work from
multiple communities, and the last time the Town awarded the bid to B&B, the contract was
cancelled, and Wellman paving was awarded the job.

We have worked with Wellman paving for many years now on our paving work. They are
local, good to work with, and always produce a quality product.

Thank you,

9»:/ Clomenta

Jon Clements
Public Works Director




FY26 Paving BID TAB

Town of Hampden Paving Bid  oate: April 07, 2025
Contractor Bid Price
Northeast Paving $737,620.00
Wellman Paving $522,590.00
Hopkins Paving $525,360.00
Streets Landscape & Lawncare $555,767.00
Vaughn D. Thidodeau $559,130.00
Roundys Paving $573,640.00
B&B Paving $495,522.00

Bid Prices as read 4/07/2025

Contract requires formal acceptance by Town Council




‘OWN 0‘

&

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HAMPDEN, MAINE DECLARING
SUPPORT FOR THE PRESERVATION OF THE FEDERAL TAX EXEMPTION OF MUNICIPAL BONDS.

WHEREAS, the tax-exempt municipal bond market is a widely used source of capital for states, local governments,
tribes, territories, and non-profit borrowers that finances a tremendous share of the nation’s public
infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, state and local governments finance about three-quarters of the public infrastructure in the United
States and use tax-exempt bonds to do so, with the federal government providing only about one-quarter of the
investment; and

WHEREAS, federal tax exemption for municipal bonds, dating back to the 1800s and incorporated into the
modern tax code in 1913, has been crucial for state and local governments to affordably finance critical
infrastructure projects; and

WHEREAS, tax-exempt bonds offer borrowers to achieve a multiplier effect of 2.11, meaning that for every dollar,
borrowers achieve $2.11 in borrowing cost savings thereby demonstrating the efficiency and effectiveness of this
exemption in facilitating infrastructure investment; and

WHEREAS, tax-exempt bonds provide for essential infrastructure projects, such as roads, bridges, utilities,
broadband, water and sewer systems, and hospitals, which are vital to the health and well-being of our
community such that without such bonds, the cost of borrowing would be more expensive thereby causing an
increase in taxes and fees that would place an undue burden on taxpayers; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Hampden finds and determines that tax-exempt municipal bonds
provide an opportunity for economic development along its path, better facilitate the movement of agriculture
products, equipment, and other goods, and increase safety.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Officers of the Town as follows: The Municipal Officiais
hereby encourages the MAINE Congressional Delegation to assist the Town of Hampden, Maine by preserving
the tax-exempt status of municipal bonds by supporting and ensuring the protection of the federal tax exemption
of municipal bonds.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this Resolution shail be furnished to all members of the MAINE
Congressional Delegation.

Following the reading of the foregoing Resolution, made the motion and
seconded the motion, and the question being put to a roll call vote, the

result was taken as follows:

7-0 In the affirmative

Matthew R. LaChance, Chair, District 4 James Bailey, Vice Chair, District 3
John Swalec, District 1 Christine Cubberley, District 2
Peter Erickson, Councilor -at- Large Mark Cormier Councilor -at- Large

Dennis Marble, Councilor -at- Large

Attest:
Gayle Decker, Hampden Town Clerk




Municipal Resolution April 14, 2025

UWHERFEAS, the Town of Hampden recognizes the importance of honoring and commemorating the 250% annsversary of the founding of
our nation and reminding our citizens of the vital significance and relevance of our founding principles and ideals that created a unique
national identsty worth fighting for; and

WHEREAS, the events of 1775 that began tfie revolution the year before independence was declared are significant moments that
signaled the creation of a national identity and unity of purpose that transcended traditional geographic, cultural] and societal divides;
and

WHEREAS, individuals and communities across this nation came together to support their neighibors; and

UMHEREAS, on the evening of Apnil 18, 1775, with impending fiostile action from the British armty in Boston, Massachusetts, Paul
Revere and William Dawes along with other alarm riders undertook a penlfous ride to alert everyone in the countryside of the coming
danger, and

WHEREAS, preceding their departure from Boston, a prearvanged signal was set in the Old North Church steeple to ensure that the
message got out and did not solefy refy on just one or two alarm riders; and

WHERFAS, the two lanterns that were the signal were immortalized in Henry Wadsworth Longfellow's poem Paul Revere's Ride as
“One if by land, and two if by sea” and khave Gecome an enduring symbol of American vigilance, perseverance, preparedness in the face of
adversity; and

WHEREAS, those alarm riders and the citizens that answered thie call to arms to serve and defend their fellow countrymen that nighit
and the following day at the Battles of Lexington and Concord exemplify the spint of community and skared responsibifity that has
defined our nation since its inception; and

WHERFAS, we are reminded, 250 years [ater, that the call for unity and the call to serve each other is no less relevant today than it was
then; and

WHERFAS, a national initiative has been proposed thirough collaboration from multiple states that two Bghts be displayed in public
spaces across the country for all to see marksng that sygnificant anntversary in Aprif 2025 and the beginning of the 250% anniversary
commemorations leading up to the Declaration of Independence on July 4, 2026; and

WHERFEAS, state commissions, state governments, federal agencies, and community, heritage, and fistorical organizations across the
country have eagerly endorsed the initiative and pledge to support and participate, and have encouraged others to do the same; and

WHERFEAS, some participating entities have also pledged to encourage a day of community service on April 19, 2025 as a way to
encourage understanding about the true meaning of these historical commemorations Rnowsng that these events are not just markjng
fistory for hsstory's sake, but ratker encouraging reflection on the idea that all these histonic events were endeavoring toward one common
goal the chance for a better tomorrow, together;

NOW, THEREFORE, The Hampden Town Council, does hereby endorse the Two Lights For Tomorrow national initiative and call on
all citizens to unite in remembrance of our shared fistory, hononing the sacrifices made Gy those who fought for our independence and
reminding ourselves of the values we fold dear today.

FURTHERMORE, W encourage all government buildings, community centers, public spaces, and afl citizens to take part in this
symbofic display by prominently displaying two Bgfits for afl to see duning the night of Apnil 18, and reflect on fiow those Lghts shining
out in the darkness duning this vigil symbolically iflustrate our ongoing journey as a nation.

Matthiew R, LaChance, Chair Paula Scott, Toun Manager

Town Councilors:  James Batley; Chnistine Cubberley; Peter EricRson; Mark Cormier; John Swalec; Dennis Marble.



